

STATE OF ARIZONA BOARD OF PSYCHOLOGIST EXAMINERS 1740 WEST ADAMS STREET, SUITE 4230 PHOENIX, AZ 85007

PH: 602.542.8162 FX: 602.926.8095 WEBSITE: www.psychboard.az.gov

KATIE HOBBS Governor HEIDI HERBST PAAKKONEN, M.P.A. Executive Director

Application Review Committee Virtual Meeting Minutes

December 6, 2024 Held via Zoom

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Committee Chair Dr. Flint at 7:31 a.m.

2. **ROLL CALL - Ms. Fowkes**

Members Present

Melissa Flint, Psy.D. Larry, Sideman, Ph.D., ABPP

A quorum of the Committee was confirmed.

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

• October 28, 2024 Regular Session Minutes

MOTION: Dr. Sideman moved to approve the minutes. Dr. Flint seconded.

VOICE VOTE: The motion carried unanimously.

4. DISCUSSION, CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON PSYCHOLOGY APPLICATIONS

A. Requesting Approval to Sit for the EPPP (A.R.S. §§ 32-2071, 2071.01 & 2072)

1) Marissa Mascorro, Psy.D.

Dr. Flint recused from reviewing this application. Due to lack of a quorum, it was forwarded to the Board for substantive review.

2) Diana Galloway, Psy.D. (REAPP)

This application was erroneously placed in the EPPP Only category. However, it is an Exam & Licensure application.

Dr. Galloway was present at the meeting. Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the reapplication. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the

requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the reapplication to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP and licensure upon a passing score.

3) Sharon Simington, Psy.D. (REAPP)

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the reapplication. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the reapplication to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP.

MOTION: Dr. Flint moved to forward the applications of Drs. Marissa Mascorro and Dr. Simington to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP, and the application of Dr. Diana Galloway to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP and licensure upon a passing score. Dr. Sideman seconded.

VOICE VOTE: The motion carried unanimously.

B. Requesting Approval to Sit for EPPP & Licensure (A.R.S. §§ 32-2071, 2071.01 & 2072)

1) Melanie Estrada, Psy.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP and licensure upon a passing score.

2) Chelsey Maxson, Ph.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the reapplication. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the reapplication to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP and licensure upon a passing score.

3) Jonathan Shasteen, Ph.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP and licensure upon a passing score.

4) Estrella Ochoa, Psy.D. (REAPP)

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the reapplication. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the reapplication to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP and licensure upon a passing score.

5) Vanessa Martinez-Morales, Ph.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP and licensure upon a passing score.

6) Tehra Storms, Psy.D.

Dr. Storms was present at the meeting. Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP and licensure upon a passing score.

7) Marca McCallie, Ph.D. (FAIR)

Dr. McCallie was present at the meeting. Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP and licensure upon a passing score.

8) Jiayi Yu, Psy.D.

Dr. Yu was present at the meeting. Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP and licensure upon a passing score.

9) Caitlyn Albano, Psy.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP and licensure upon a passing score.

10) Sania Khan, Ph.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted two concerns:

- a) The preinternship verification submitted by Dr. Genevieve Arnaut, Director of Clinical Training for the practicum at Veterans Affairs Palo Alto Health Care System from 06/19/2021 to 06/17/2022 verified 1038.5 total overall hours with only 153 total direct client contact hours, which does not meet the requirements under A.R.S. § 32-2071(E)(4)(b).
- b) On the completed reference form from Dr. Christopher Adamczyk indicated that Dr. Khan worked only 25% in the field of psychology while under his supervision. The Committee believed this was likely a misunderstanding of the question.

It was the consensus of the Committee to issue a FAIR for clarification and/or correction and documentation relative to the above noted concerns.

11) Sonia Maus, Psy.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that on the preinternship verification submitted by Dr. Samara Way, Dr. Maus' school psychology doctoral program's Director of Clinical Training, Dr. Way's answer to question number 10 in Section D indicated 31% of the supervision was provided by a licensed psychologist and 69% of the supervision was provided by another type of licensed mental health professional which is inconsistent with A.R.S. § 32-2071(E)(4)(d). It was the consensus of the Committee to issue a FAIR for clarification and/or correction and documentation relative to the above noted concern.

12) Hannah Levy, Ph.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP and licensure upon a passing score.

MOTION: Dr. Flint moved to forward the applications of Drs. Melanie Estrada, Chelsey Maxson, Jonathan Shasteen, Estrella Ochoa, Venessa Martinez-Morales, Tehra Storms, Marca McCallie, Jiayi Yu, Caitlyn Albano and Hannah Levy to the Board for approval to sit for the EPPP and licensure upon a passing score and to issue FAIRs as noted above to Drs Sania Khan and Sonia Maus. Dr. Sideman seconded.

VOICE VOTE: The motion carried unanimously.

C. Requesting Approval for Supervised Experience for Licensure (A.R.S. §§ 32-2071, 2071.01 & 2072)

1) Chanelle Jasso, Psy.D.

Dr. Sideman recused from reviewing this application. Due to lack of a quorum, it was forwarded to the Board for substantive review.

2) Madison Day-Robinson, Psy.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval for licensure.

3) Anna Gutierrez, Psy.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval for licensure.

4) Sierra Study, Psy.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval for licensure.

5) Christian Mallett, Ph.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval for licensure.

MOTION: Dr. Flint moved to forward the applications of Drs. Madison Day-Robinson, anna Gutierrez, Sierra Study and Christian Mallett to the Board for approval for licensure. Dr. Sideman seconded.

VOICE VOTE: The motion carried unanimously.

D. Requesting Approval for Supervised Temporary License w/ or w/out EPPP (A.R.S. § 32-2073)

1) Anthony Flynn, Ph.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval for supervised temporary licensure and to sit for the EPPP.

MOTION: Dr. Flint moved to forward the applications of Dr. Anthony Flynn to the Board for approval for supervised temporary license and to sit for the EPPP. Dr. Sideman seconded.

VOICE VOTE: The motion carried unanimously.

E. Requesting Approval for Licensure by Waiver (A.R.S. §§ 32-2071, 2071.01 & 2072)

1) Stihlyn Chamberlain-Scott, Ph.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the Thriving Minds Employment Agreement submitted as the written training plan ("WTP") for Dr. Chamberlain-Scott's postdoctoral supervised professional experience ("SPE") states under subsection H:

"Compensation....the Employee shall be entitled to forty percent (40%) of gross revenue for regular client appointments....Employee will also be entitled to five hundred dollars (\$500) a year as a training stipend, which must be used by the end of the calendar year. Additionally, the employee will not be compensated for on-boarding or "training" (defined as any time spent observing psychological sessions or in orientation for the first two days of employment), staff meetings, case consultations, or peer supervision."

The Committee noted that the compensation plan outlined in the WTP does not meet Arizona's requirements in Rule, A.A.C. R4-26-209(C). It was the consensus of the Committee to issue a FAIR for clarification and documentation regarding the above.

2) Robert Connolly, Psy.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval for licensure.

3) Jennifer Kendall, Psy.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval for licensure.

4) Thomas Tracy, Psy.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval for licensure.

5) Lin Zhu, Ph.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval for licensure.

MOTION: Dr. Flint moved to forward the applications of Drs. Robert Connolly, Jennifer Kendall, Thomas Tracy and Lin Zhu to the Board for approval for licensure, and to issue a FAIR to Dr. Stihlyn Chamberlain-Scott as noted above. Dr. Sideman seconded.

VOICE VOTE: The motion carried unanimously.

F. Requesting Approval for Licensure by Credential (ABPP, CPQ or NRHSP - A.R.S. § 32-2071.01)

1) Ana Belmonte, Psy.D., CPQ

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval for licensure by credential.

2) Laura Vasel, Ph.D., NRHSP

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval for licensure by credential.

3) Robin Kay, Ph.D., CPQ

Dr. Kay was present at the meeting. Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval for licensure by credential.

5) Annamarie Barone Cochraine, Psy.D., NRHSP

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval for licensure by credential.

4) Toby Kellk-Hamann, Psy.D., NRHSP

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval for licensure by credential.

MOTION: Dr. Flint moved to forward the applications of Drs. Ana Belmonte, Laura Vasel, Robin Kay, Annamarie Barone Cochrane and Toby Kellk-Hamann to the Board for approval for licensure by credential. Dr. Sideman seconded.

VOICE VOTE: The motion carried unanimously.

G. Requesting Approval for Licensure by Universal Recognition (A.R.S. § 32-4302)

1) Teresa Yeh, Psy.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval for licensure by universal recognition.

2) Michelle Haikalis, Ph.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval for licensure by universal recognition.

3) Marsha Sargeant, Ph.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval for licensure by universal recognition.

MOTION: Dr. Flint moved to forward the applications of Drs. Teresa Yeh, Michelle Haikalis and Marsha Sargeant to the Board for approval for licensure by universal recognition. Dr. Sideman seconded.

VOICE VOTE: The motion carried unanimously.

H. Requesting Approval for Telehealth Registry (A.R.S. § 32-4302)

1) Elizabeth Schreiber, Ph.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It

was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval for telehealth registration.

2) Philip MacEachron, Psy.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval for telehealth registration.

3) Regina Kentner, Psy.D.

Committee members proceeded with a substantive review of the application. Upon review, the Committee noted that the materials submitted were complete and fulfilled the requirements of the statutes and rules. It was the consensus of the Committee to forward the application to the Board for approval for telehealth registration.

MOTION: Dr. Flint moved to forward the applications of Drs. Elizabeth Schreiber, Philip MacEachron and Regina Kenter to the Board for approval for telehealth registration. Dr. Sideman seconded.

VOICE VOTE: The motion carried unanimously.

5. DISCUSSION, CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING THE PREINTERNSHIP VERIFICATION FORM

This item was moved to a future agenda.

6. NEW AGENDA ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS

No new items were requested.

7. ADJOURNMENT

Dr. Flint motioned to adjourn the meeting. Dr. Sideman seconded. Upon a unanimous voice vote, the meeting adjourned at 8:57 a.m.